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PURDUE Engineering Faculty Document No.:
College of Engineering 177-25

UNIVERSITY January 31, 2025
TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the Edwardson School of Industrial Engineering
RE: Requisite Changes to IE 33000 — Probability and Statistics for Engineers I

The Faculty of the Edwardson School of Industrial Engineering has approved the following
requisite changes to an undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering
Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

Requisite Change for IE 33000 — Probability and Statistics for Engineers I

FROM:
Course Minimum
AND/OR Subject Number Grade
( ENGR 13100 D-
OR ENGR 14100 D-
OR ENGR 16100 D-
)
OR
( EPCS 11000 D-
AND EPCS 12100 D-
)
OR
( ENGR 12600 D-
)
OR
( ENGR 12100 D-
)
TO:
Course Minimum
AND/OR Subject Number Grade
( ENGR 13100 D-
OR ENGR 14100 D-
OR ENGR 16100 D-
)
OR
( EPCS 11000 D-
AND EPCS 12100 D-

OR
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( VIP 17911 D-
AND VIP 17912 D-
)
OR
( ENGR 13000 D-
)
OR
( ENGR 12600 D-

RATIONALE:

These changes are made in relation to recent additions to pathways for completing FYE and
requirements, and course expirations.

DocuSigned by:
E/[ow/xgzjm Son

24BB57CED2DE491

Young-Jun Son
Head of the Edwardson School of Industrial Engineering

Link to Curriculog entry:

https://purdue.curriculog.com/proposal:32015
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